

Peterborough Amateur Radio Club Meeting Minutes for September 2nd, 2008

Secretaries Report for June 08 Minutes was read:

- Moved by John, VA3NW and seconded by John, VE3ROW
- Minutes were accepted as written.

Treasurers Report:

- Treasurer report was NOT available.

Activities:

- Trent Regatta Oct. 4th. Please contact Barry, VE3BLM
- Run for the Cure Oct. 5th. Please contact Bill, VE3MEW

ARES:

- No report.

Technical:

- VE3PBO 440 Repeater may be need of repair.
- Need to look for used repeater antenna. New antenna is \$1635.00

Web Site:

- Updated satisfactorily.

New Business:

- Discussed Lansdowne Place Demo for November or January.
- Discussed starting Ham Radio classes in January. Classes will be free to PARC members.
- Discussed getting a Club Banner

Secretary
Rick Page
VE3IQZ